

**J.D. KNIGHT
1 450-B ESSEX ST.
SAN DIEGO, CA 92103
WWW.KNIGHTJD.COM**

March 23, 2007

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am interested in exploring the opportunity for employment with your company, and I would appreciate the opportunity for a personal interview at your convenience. The attached resume will furnish you with the details of my experience and education. Thank you in advance for taking the time to examine my qualifications.

Throughout my employment experience, I have demonstrated excellent customer service skills, strong organizational ability, a talent for problem solving and my ability to provide high quality work. I am highly creative and have skills in writing, fine art, film, and design. With this combination of skills and experience, I feel that I would be an asset to your team.

Thank you for your time and consideration. I can be reached at (619) 379 3984. Look forward to speaking with you in the near future.

Sincerely,

J.D. Knight
<http://www.knightjd.com>

J.D. KNIGHT

1450 – B ESSEX ST. SAN DIEGO, CA 92103
(619) 379-3984

Objective

A position in an environment where I will be able to contribute to a team effort using my education, work experience and creative skills.

Education

Tigard High School – Tigard, OR
Graduate, June 1993

Portland Community College – Portland, OR
1993 -1994

NW Film Institute – Portland, OR
Certificate Program, 1994

DeAnza College – Cupertino, CA
1994 -1995

San Diego City College – San Diego, CA
2000 – 2001

San Diego City College Continuing Ed (IMCP) –San Diego, CA
2006-2007

Skills

Strong communication skills.

Highly organized with attention to detail regarding creative projects.

Ability to see projects through to successful completion

Skilled in film, photography, drawing/illustration, sculpture, and painting.

Advanced understanding of Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premier, After Effects

Advanced understanding of Apple's Final Cut Pro, Soundtrack, Motion etc...

Proficient in Macromedia DW, Flash (Web & Gaming Action script) + related prog.

Beginning level understanding of 3D graphics programming, ie. 3D swift etc...

Strong visual sense. (color theory)

Well versed in computer operations, and programs in MAC, and PC.

Interests

Writing, Filmmaking, Gaming, Comics

Back packing, Camping, & Traveling.

J.D. KNIGHT

1450 – B ESSEX ST. SAN DIEGO, CA 92103
(619) 379-3984

Experience

Motion Picture Works –San Diego, CA

2002-Current

Multi Media Writer/Director, Flash Web Designer

Came into the job as a screenwriter, for a short film shot in 2002, and have worked off and on different film projects in varying positions. I work in many different multimedia programs on different computer platforms to create and display content. I most recently revised the company's website from a HTML/Flash hybrid, to a full Flash site.

<http://www.motionpictureworks.com>

I developed, shot, edited, built and deployed this small Flash site for the company.

<http://www.finalmomentes.com>

Reference: Baubak Bagherpour #619-277-1292

Kanaba.org – San Diego, CA

2006-Current

Multi Media Editor, Flash Web Designer

Have done freelance work in a variety of web and Multi Media jobs, including web banners, image optimization, video editing, and Flash site introduction for related company Pet Plaza.

<http://www.petplazasd.com>

<http://www.kanaba.org>

Reference: Bill Gern #619-813-8850

The Frame Maker – San Diego, CA

2001-2005

Custom Frame Designer/Shop Supervisor/Purchaser

Worked with high end Museum Curators, and Art consultants throughout the San Diego, and Los Angeles areas. Proficient in selecting and building display, and archival protection for priceless works of art, and antiquities to be exhibited in galleries, commercial space, and private collections. Built great rapport with clients and corporations to ensure that the highest quality work was delivered with the finest attention to detail. Supervised and worked with the nine employees to ensure fast quality work to the clients.

Reference: Greg Strange. (619) 804 2440

Michael's Arts & Craft – San Diego, CA

2000 – 2001

Custom Framer

Offered superb Customer Service to our clients in selecting frames mats, or other materials for displaying or protecting their artwork. Joined frames and prepped mats fillets handled all basic framing jobs per job requests from clients.

Postal Place – San Diego, CA

1999 – 2000

Shipping Clerk

Prepared parcels and letters for shipping, received mail from customers, sorted mail and organized customer accounts. Worked with copy machines, and computer equipment that required constant maintenance due to customer usage.

Farmers Insurance Group – Portland, OR

1995 – 1998

Shipping & Supply Supervisor

Helped sustain and maintain daily operations for Farmers Insurance H.O. for the state. Received all mail and supplies for the company, ordered supplies, helped arrange modular desks, and cubicles, and file cabinets for other employees. Drove and maintained a company vehicle to deliver and receive files from surrounding B.C.O.'s

***References/Portfolio Available Upon Request**

<http://www.knightjd.com>